



Alexey K.

Senior iOS developer



Professional summary

Senior iOS developer with 5+ years of experience in building mobile applications. Skilled in Swift programming language. Has a great desire to build clean, easily maintained and extended iOS applications. Understands the importance of teamwork, as has only positive experience as a team player.

Education

Interregional Academy of Personnel Management. Qualification awarded: Bachelor's Degree in International Economy and Finance.

Industries

Multimedia, FinTech, Healthcare, Enterprise

Technologies and tools

- Swift
- iOS
- CocoaPods, PromiseKit, MapKit, Alamofire, Moya
- Realm, CoreData
- REST API, Facebook API
- Xcode
- Git
- VIPER, VIP

PROJECTS

TV service

Duration: 09.2019 – till now

An interactive TV that is available on various devices: on a computer, TV, smartphone, tablet. The application allows to create an account and watch the broadcast on 5 devices from one account. On smart TVs, the app is available on Android TV and Apple TV platforms. On smartphones and tablets, the service is easily installed on the Android and IOS operating systems.

Team

90 specialists

Position

iOS developer

Responsibilities

- Maintaining project stability
- Developing UI and functional features
- Communication with other teams
- Devising possible solutions to anticipated problems
- Involving in the development performance and optimization features

Technologies and tools

- Swift (iOS+tvOS), Alamofire, RxSwift, Firebase, PromiseKit, Auto Layout

Consumer loan services

Duration: 04.2018 – 08.2019

A mobile app to provide consumer loan services, with micro animation and innovative design. The application allows users to get a loan, calculate possible credit options, make a payment, confirm identity, as well as see users' payments and past transactions.

Team

11 specialists

Position

iOS developer

Responsibilities

- Maintaining project stability
- Developing UI and functional features
- Involving in the development of performance and optimization features

Technologies and tools

- Swift, Alamofire, PromiseKit, SwiftGen, Clean Swift Architecture (VIP)

Health platform

Duration: 02.2017 – 04.2018

A health crowdsourcing platform focusing on helping people with chronic disease. Humango helps users pinpoint successful lifestyles to manage their conditions. The aim is to create the tools for people that are battling with the same conditions to learn, share, and create easily accessible resources for one another.

Team

6 specialists

Position

iOS developer

Responsibilities

- Developed new features and components
- Devised possible solutions to anticipated problems
- Designed and created software solutions to consume content supplied via REST API
- Utilized good design practices, code reuse and wrote efficient source code
- Worked in an Agile environment

Technologies and tools

- Swift, CoreData, Moya, REST API

Digital card

Duration: 10.2015 – 01.2017

It is a digital business card with endless opportunities. In this card you can create a detailed information about you and your business you would like to share with your potential business partners or clients.

Team

4 specialists

Position

iOS developer

Responsibilities

- Developed new features and components
- Integrated system components and third-party libraries
- Gathered and evaluated the user feedback
- Utilized good design practices, code reuse and wrote efficient source code
- Worked in an Agile environment

Technologies and tools

- Swift, CoreData, Moya, REST API